
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

AGENDA Posted , 2019 by    

 

*AMENDED AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4. Approve Minutes of July 16, 2019 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Old Business 

8. * Request for Statement of Qualifications - Emergency Medical Services Program - Information Gathering and Discussion Only, 
No Action Will Be Taken” 

9. New Business (Review / Action) 

 County Board 
 Compensation, Mileage and Reimbursement for Other Expenses - County Board Members 

 Administrator 
 Transportation Program 
o Transportation Draft Budget 
o Transportation Door 2 Door and ADRC Bus Rates 

 County Benefit Survey 
 FYI: Out-of-State Training: Kevin Seng, SWCD, Conservation Planning Boot Camp, Sept. 10-26, 2019, Lincoln, NE 

 Corporation Counsel 
 Human Health Hazards (§ 254.59, Wis. Stats.) – Investigation and Control (Prevent, Abate or Remove) 

• “County v. Gray” – Door County Case No. 2019-CV-103 
 Agricultural Performance Standards, Prohibitions, Conservation Practices and Technical Standards 

• “County v. Jacobs”- Door County Case # 2019-CV-97 
• “County v. Peot” – Door County Case # 2016-CVC-112 

 Community Acknowledgment Forms - LOMR-F  
 § 59.11, Wis. Stats Annual Meeting 

 Human Resources 
 Emergency Management and Communications 

• Request to add (2) two Telecommunicator Positions 
• Request to change Telecommunicator Supervisor (0.5) to Full time (1.0) 
• Request to provide Telecommunicator Bonus 
• Request to provide Telecommunicator Sign on Incentive   

 Request to Refill:  Telecommunicator (Beilke) 
 Request to Fill:  Transportation Manager (new position) 
 Request to Refill: Library Page 
 FYI:  Resignation of: Telecommunicator - Pam Beilke   
 FYI:  Completion of Introductory Period – Mary Simac 
 FYI:  Completion of Introductory – Robin Lambrecht 
 FYI:  Completion of Introductory – Lorraine Fahrenkrug 
 Personnel Transactions 

10. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

11. Vouchers, Claims and Bills 

12. Next Meeting Date(s) 

• Regular Administrative Committee Meeting – September 17, 2019 – 9:00 a.m. 

13. Meeting Per Diem Code 

14. Adjourn   
Deviation from order shown may occur 

            Notice of Public Meeting 
Tuesday, August 20, 2019 

9:30 a.m. or immediately following the completion of the joint Administrative 
& Finance Committee Meeting which begins following the joint meeting of the 
Negotiating & Administrative Committee Meeting which begins at 9:00 a.m. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

Door County Government Center Chambers Room, 1st floor 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  
Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office 

 

Page 1 of 72



 

 

             

MINUTES 
Tuesday, July 16, 2019 

   
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

   
Door County Government Center 

Chambers Room, 1st floor 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

            
 

Call Meeting to Order 
The Tuesday, June 16, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting was called to order at 9:06 a.m. by Chairman David 
Lienau at the Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Members present:  Dan Austad, Ken Fisher, Nancy Robillard, David Lienau, Susan Kohout, 
Joel Gunnlaugsson, and John Neinas. 
    
Others present:  Supervisor Jon Koch, Administrator Ken Pabich, CC Grant Thomas, HR 
Director Kelly Hendee, Finance Director Steve Wipperfurth, ES Director Aaron LeClair, 
Highway Commissioner John Kolodziej, County Clerk Jill Lau, and City Fire Chief Tim 
Dietman.   
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Kohout to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Approve Minutes of June 18, 2019 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Robillard to approve the minutes of the June 18, 2019 regular Administrative 
Committee meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 
Correspondence 

• Supervisor Kohout noted she received a call regarding opposition to the Emergency Medical Services RFQ 
 

Public Comment 
No one from the public commented. 
 
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 
 
New Business (Review / Action) 
Administrator 
FYI – Request for Statement of Qualifications – Emergency Medical Services Program 
Information was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed.  Two responses were received.  Next step is to 
have staff sit down with the two companies to determine if there is a way to build a partnership.  If anything comes as 
potential for consideration a proposal will be drafted and brought forward to committees.  The review process is 
expected to take three to four months before anything would potentially be brought forward.  Administrator Pabich 
noted the service will remain a countywide service.  A dual paramedic service versus a paramedic/EMT will be 
reviewed.   
 
Policy for Posting Existing Vacant Positions 
The policy was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed.  Administrator Pabich explained the County is 
experiencing issues with the policy.  Some vacancies, that the county knows will be refilled, are taking several weeks 
to receive approval to begin the process to refill.  Pabich is asking for an amendment to the policy to allow the 
County Administrator authorization to begin the process to refill without the need to move through committee for 
positions that county staff know is budgeted, has no reclassifications related to it and is known it will be refilled.  The 
position would be posted/advertised, but not actually filled, as soon as the county is aware of the vacancy.   
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Fisher to approve the request to expedite the posting of open positions.  
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 

“These minutes have 
not been reviewed by 

the oversight 
committee and are 

subject to approval at 
the next regular 

committee meeting.” 

Page 2 of 72



 

 
County Board 
Compensation for County Board Members (§59.10. Wis. Stats.)  
Information was included in the meeting packet.   
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Fisher to recommend moving to an annual salary of $7,500 for County Board 
Members, non-county Board Members pay remains status quo, the Vice Chair does not receive any additional 
compensation, remove the missed meeting penalty, each supervisor receives a $1,500 account for attending 
training/conferences, mileage remains the same, and Washington Island representative receives same 
reimbursement as currently included in the Rules of Order.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Corporation Counsel 
HIPAA Business Associate Agreement Policy / Procedure 
The draft policy was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed. 
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Fisher to approve the HIPAA Business Associate Agreement 
Policy/Procedure.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
HIPAA Portable Handheld Device Policy 
The draft policy was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed. 
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the HIPAA Portable Handheld Device Policy.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
2019 Semi-Annual Report - §767.405, Wis. Stats. Family Court (Mediation) Services 
CC Thomas reviewed the report included in the meeting packet. 
 
Human Resources 
Request to Refill:  Equipment Operator and Subsequent Vacancies– Highway & Airport  
This refill request is due to a resignation. 
 
Motion by Neinas, seconded by Austad to approve the request to refill the Equipment Operator – Highway & Airport 
and all subsequent vacancies.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill:  Administrative Supervisor – DA 
This refill request is due to a resignation. 
 
Motion by Robillard, seconded by Kohout to approve the request to refill the Administrative Supervisor – DA.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill:  Case Manager – Comprehensive Community Services – H&HS 
This refill request is due to a resignation. 
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Kohout to approve the request to refill the Case Manager – Comprehensive 
Community Services – Health and Human Services.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill:  Veteran Service Officer and Subsequent Vacancies – Veteran Office 
This refill request is due to a retirement. 
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Robillard to approve the request to refill the Veteran Service Officer – Veterans 
Service Office and all subsequent vacancies.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Emergency Management & Communications: Telecommunications Wages & Schedule Proposal 
Information included in the meeting packet was reviewed by HR Director Hendee and Administrator Pabich.  The 
proposal would become effective with the first payroll in August.  Increasing staff size will move through the budget 
process.   
Discussion regarding increasing staff size now rather than waiting for the budget process. 
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the wage proposal and schedule proposal as presented.  
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

Page 3 of 72



 

 
Highway Department – Hours of Operation Staffing 
A memo from Highway Commissioner Kolodziej was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed.   
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Neinas to approve the request to change the hours of operation for the 
Highway Administrative Assistant.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
FYI:  Resignation of:  Cody Hoffmann – Equipment Operator – Highway & Airport 
FYI:  Resignation of:   Melanie Hoffmann-Hass – Administrative Supervisor – DA 
FYI:  Resignation of:  Margaret Buhk – Comprehensive Community Services – H&HS 
FYI:  Retirement of:  Scott McFarlane – Veterans Service Officer – Veterans Service Office 
Reviewed. 
 
Personnel Transactions 
Reviewed. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
Nothing as of this meeting. 
 
Vouchers, Claims and Bills 
Reviewed. 
 
Next Meeting Date(s) 
Regular Administrative Committee Meeting – August 20, 2019 – 9:00 a.m. 
 
Meeting Per Diem Code 
716. 
 
Adjourn 

   Motion by Fisher, seconded by Kohout to adjourn.  Time: 10:22 a.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk  
 

Page 4 of 72



 

 

REQUEST FOR STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS (“RFQ”) 
Emergency Medical Services Program - Door County, Wisconsin 

 

Door County requests a statement of qualification (“SOQ”) from qualified persons to conduct an 

emergency medical services program within and throughout Door County, Wisconsin consistent with 

Chapter 256, Wisconsin Statutes and Chapter DHS 110, Wisconsin Statutes. 
 

The RFQ packet may be obtained from the County Administrator’s Office, Government Center, 421 

Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 920.746.2552 or online @ www.co.door.wi.gov. SOQ’s must 

conform to the instructions and requirements set forth in the packet. 
 

Questions may be submitted electronically via email to the following email address: 

lholtz@co.door.wi.us. Questions must be received by 04:30 p.m. CST on June 24, 2019.  
 

Deadline for submission of SOQ’s is 12:00 p.m. CST on July 1, 2019. SOQ’s will be publicly opened that 

day at the County Government Center, 421 Nebraska Street, 3rd Floor, Meadows/Woodlands 

Conference Room, # B339 @ 1:30 p.m.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 5 of 72

http://www.co.door.wi.gov/


 

 1  

PACKET 

RFQ Emergency Medical Services Program - Door County, Wisconsin 

 

Door County requests a statement of qualification (“SOQ”) from interested persons (e.g., a public agency, private 
nonprofit, or private for-profit) qualified to conduct an emergency medical services program within and 
throughout Door County, Wisconsin consistent with applicable certifications, codes, credentials, laws, licenses, 
plans, regulations, rules and statutes … including Chapter 256, Wisconsin Statutes and Chapter DHS 110, 
Wisconsin Administrative Code. 

What follows is to be viewed largely as goal oriented versus prescriptive in nature. The intent here is to have 
interested and qualified persons analyze the status quo and provide a well-considered proposal for conducting 
an emergency medical services program within and throughout Door County, Wisconsin. 

Possible scenarios include, but are not limited to:  

1. Interested and qualified persons partner with Door County and conduct an emergency medical services 
program within and throughout Door County, Wisconsin. 

2. Door County ceasing its emergency medical services program, disposing of its emergency medical services 
program resources … and interested and qualified persons  conducting an emergency medical services 
program within and throughout Door County, Wisconsin in the County’s stead. 

Those submitting a SOQ are strongly encouraged to examine and critique current service levels, the primary 
service area, staffing and other resources (facilities, vehicles and equipment) … and offer suggestions and 
changes.  

Any person responding must provide the following: 

1. Name and Contact Information  

• Address  

• Contact person  

• Telephone number  

• Fax number  

• Website (if any)  

• E-mail address  

2. Personnel  

• Organizational chart. 

• List of relevant emergency medical services professionals and support positions, and number of 
personnel in each position.  

Page 6 of 72



 

 2  

• Certification, credential, experience, qualifications, license and training, of employed emergency 
medical services professionals  

• List of outside professional consultants or entities (e.g.,  hospital and medical director) who would be 
involved.  

• Staffing plan. 
 

3. Available Facilities, Vehicles, Equipment, Supplies and other Resources.   
 

4. Experience Providing Emergency Medical Services.  
• Including past history of providing emergency medical services within Wisconsin 

 
5. Qualifications. 

• Demonstrate that it is a qualified, professional emergency medical services provider that will 
successfully operate within and throughout Door County 

 
6. A Written Plan of Operation (Operational Plan) to Conduct an Emergency Medical Services Program Within 

and throughout Door County. 
 

Door County’s emergency medical services program resources (See: Addenda A & B, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth) may be available for sale, lease  or other disposition. 
Persons responding are encouraged to provide a detailed proposal for use of these resources to conduct an 
emergency medical services program within and throughout Door County. 
 

SOQ’s are to be signed, dated and submitted electronically, in PDF via email to at the following email address: 

lholtz@co.door.wi.us. or on physical media to County Government Center, County Administrator’s Office, 3rd 

Floor, 421 Nebraska Street Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 

Door County will review compliant SOQ’s timely submitted in response to this request, may conduct interviews 
of certain proponents, and may negotiate with selected interested and qualified emergency medical services 
providers. 

This is a qualifications-based selection process. Door County reserves the ability to engage in discussions and 
come to an agreement with proponents and the right to accept SOQ’s it deems to be in the best interest of the 
County.  

Door County reserves the right to reject any and all SOQ’s received in response to this RFQ if these SOQ’s are 
determined not to be in the best interest of the County.  

Once received, the SOQ’s shall become the property of Door County and are subject to public disclosure under 
Wisconsin’s Public Records Law. Door County will take reasonable care to protect any proprietary information 
identified by the responding providers if received as part of the response to this RFQ. Responding providers are 
not entitled to recover for SOQ preparation costs or other claims or damages should the County not make an 
award or fail to successfully negotiate a contract. 

Page 7 of 72



Addendum A 

Door County Emergency Services Resources 

Real Property 

 

Land and Improvements 

1. 1080 CTH C, Brussels, WI 54204 [PIN 004-00-17262433C] 

 

2. 916 N. 14th Ave., Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 [PIN 281-62-11000113] 

 

3. 2258 Mill Rd, Sister Bay, WI 54234 [PIN 181-00-05312844K] 

 

4. 1291 Airport Rd, Washington Island, WI 54246 [PIN 028-01-01332921A] 

Site visits/inspections are scheduled  as follows: 

1080  C, Brussels, WI 54204 – May 16, 2019 @ 9:00 a.m. - 10:30 a.m. 

916 N. 14th Ave., Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235  –  May 16, 2019 @ 11:00 p.m. - 12:30 p.m. 

2258 Mill Rd, Sister Bay, WI 54234 –  May 16, 2019 @ 2:00 p.m. - 3:30 p.m. 

1291 Airport Rd, Washington Island, WI 54246 – May 17, 2019 @ 11:00 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. 

These site visits/inspections are NOT mandatory however interested persons are strongly 

encouraged to attend. Individual/private/personal site visits/inspections are NOT anticipated. 

Page 8 of 72



Page 9 of 72



Page 10 of 72



Page 11 of 72



Page 12 of 72



Page 13 of 72



Page 14 of 72



 
 

1 
 

Introduction 

A county board may, at its annual meeting, by a two-thirds vote of all the members, fix the compensation 
and reimbursement of the board members to be next elected (See: § 59.10(3), Wis. Stats.). 

Such compensation and reimbursement is to be established before the earliest time for filing 
nomination papers, and cannot be increased or diminished during the supervisors’ term.  

This is primarily intended, and should be deemed, to fix the compensation and reimbursement for 
members of the Door County Board of Supervisors.  

The following will be in full force and effect on and after April 21, 2020.  

III. Per Diem and Expenses 
 
Will remain in effect as is. 

  
IV. Compensation 

 
The compensation currently established will remain in effect for ensuing terms unless changed. 

 

V. Reimbursement for Expenses (Authorized Meal, Mileage, Lodging and Registration Expenses) 

The reimbursement for expenses currently established will change, for ensuing terms, as follows: 

 
A. Each supervisor will be allocated up to fifteen hundred dollars ($1,500) annually for 

authorized expenses (i.e., meal, lodging and registration) actually incurred and related to 
approved conferences, conventions, institutes, schools, seminars, training or workshops. 
Mileage is addressed separately in Par. II. B. below. 

1. Authorized meal expenses, incurred by a Supervisor shall be reimbursed as set forth in 
Door County’s Administrative Manual (Section 2.15 Expense Reimbursement, A. Meal 
Expenses, 1.-3.). 

2. Authorized lodging expenses, incurred by a Supervisor shall be reimbursed as set forth 
in Door County’s Administrative Manual (Section 2.15 Expense Reimbursement, D. 
Lodging). 

3. Authorized registration expenses, incurred by a Supervisor shall be reimbursed as set 
forth in Door County’s Administrative Manual (Section 2.15 Expense Reimbursement, 
E. Registration Fees). 

Funds not used by the end of a year will be returned to the General Fund. A supervisor may 
only exceed the annual allocation with prior approval of the County Board. 

B. Mileage (§ 59.10(3)(g), Wis. Stats.) 

1. Each supervisor shall receive mileage for each mile traveled in going to and returning 
from approved conferences, conventions, hearings, institutes, meetings, proceedings, 
schools, seminars, training or workshops by the most usual traveled route at the rate 
established by the County Board under § 59.22 Wis. Stats. as the standard mileage 

Page 15 of 72

https://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?mt=Wisconsin&db=1000260&rs=WLW15.07&docname=WIST59.10&rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&findtype=L&ordoc=0391985419&tc=-1&vr=2.0&fn=_top&sv=Split&tf=-1&pbc=85DE0608&utid=2
https://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?mt=Wisconsin&db=1000260&rs=WLW15.07&docname=WIST59.10&rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&findtype=L&ordoc=0391985419&tc=-1&vr=2.0&fn=_top&sv=Split&tf=-1&pbc=85DE0608&utid=2


 
 

2 
 

allowance for all County employees and officers (See: Door County’s Administrative 
Manual - Section 2.15 Expense Reimbursement, B. Mileage).  

2. Mileage reimbursement is to be calculated from the Supervisor’s residence or their 
work location within Door County. If a Supervisor’s work location is outside of Door 
County, mileage reimbursement will be calculated from the County line. 

C. Supervisor Residing on Washington Island: 

1. Is eligible to be reimbursed for one round-trip ferry ticket per day; and 
2. Will, if an overnight stay on the mainland is necessary due to a meeting, be eligible for 

reimbursement for in-county lodging expense and meal expense consistent with Par. 
II. A. 1. & 2. above. 

This is in addition to, and not in lieu of, other compensation and reimbursement set forth 
herein.   

D. Reimbursement can only be made for allowable expenses actually incurred.  

 
VI. Compensation / Reimbursement Procedure 

A. All requests for reimbursement must (as a condition precedent to payment) be timely 
submitted (to the Finance Department) on properly completed and fully executed 
reimbursement request form(s), accompanied by any required documentation.  

B. These forms and instructions are available in the office of County Clerk, and the Finance 
Department. 

VII. Miscellaneous 

Will remain in effect as is…except for the addition of Par. F. below. 
 

F. Non-Members of the Door County Board of Supervisors 

1. Such members are eligible to receive per diem for any committee, commission or board a 
meeting (i.e., a timely noticed and properly convened meeting, with a quorum present) of 
a sub-unit (i.e., commission, committee, or board) of the County Board of which they are a 
member as follows: 

2. Such members are eligible for expense reimbursement as set forth in Door County’s 
Administrative Manual (Section 2.15 Expense Reimbursement).   
 

Page 16 of 72



TRANSPORTATION
In 10 minutes

Page 17 of 72



Current System

■ Managed in DHHS (Robin and Joe)

■ Providers

– D2D (Abby Vans)

– ADRC Bus

– Sunshine House

Page 18 of 72



Page 19 of 72



2020 Changes

■ Managed separately

– Housed at ADRC

– ADRC drivers report to Transportation Manager

■ Providers

– D2D (to be determined)

– ADRC Bus

Page 20 of 72



Page 21 of 72



Money 101
■ 85.21 Elderly and Disabled Funding 

– Expense $116,242

■ Revenue

– Grant $107,606

– Fare Box Collection $6,000

– County levy Match (20% required) $20,138

TOTAL       $135,127TOTAL       $135,127TOTAL       $135,127TOTAL       $135,127

Reserve $17,502

■ 53.11 Public Transportation 

– Cost Estimate $826,206

■ Revenue

– Grant $514,262

– Fare Box Collection $126,708

– County Levy $185,236

TOTALTOTALTOTALTOTAL $826,206$826,206$826,206$826,206

Page 22 of 72



What is currently happening

■ Transportation Manager -Position posted

■ RFP for 2020-2024 (Due September 6, 2019)

■ 3 year contract

■ 2 Possible extensions

Page 23 of 72



What Needs to be Done

■ Hire Manager

■ Review/Score RFP Bids  

■ Board approval of contract (October 22, 2019)

■ Determine 2020 fare structure --- *** next slide

■ Write 53.11 Funding Grant 

■ Hold public meeting ( November Admin. Committee meeting (5th?))

Page 24 of 72



Set a Rate

■ D2D

■ ADRC Bus

■ Connector Routes

Page 25 of 72



FARE INCREASE ESTIMATES FOR 2020
Calculated by JoAnn Baumann, Door County Finance Department 8-7-19

Using data and calculations provided by Robin Mark, Door County Transportation Specialist

Expected Annual Collection amounts based on current (1st 6 month) usage at various price points & ridership reductions:

DOOR 2 DOOR SYSTEM
Additional Additional Additional

Cost per ride $3.50 $4.00 $4.50 $5.00 @ $.50 increase @ $1.00 increase @ $1.50 increase
Annual estimate $118,140 $132,358 $146,577 $160,795 $14,219 $28,437 $42,656 

with 10% ridership 
reduction $119,119 $131,916 $144,712 $980 $13,776 $26,573 

with 20% ridership 
reduction $105,905 $117,282 $128,658 ($12,235) ($858) $10,519 

ADRC BUS SYSTEM
Additional Additional

Cost per ride $1.00 $1.50 $2.00 @ $.50 increase @ $1.00 increase
Annual estimate* $5,000 $7,500 $10,000 $2,500 $5,000 

Estimated Revenues: @ $1.00 @ $1.50 @ $2.00
85.21 Grant Revenue $107,606 $107,606 $107,606
Fare Revenue 5,000 7,500 10,000
ADRC activity usage revenue 1,000 1,000 1,000
TOTAL EST REVENUE $113,606 $116,106 $118,606
Less: Est. ADRC Bus 
Expenditures -117,808 -117,808 -117,808
Required County Match** 21,521 21,521 21,521
Excess Funding to Reserve $17,319 $19,819 $22,319

**The County is required to contribute 20% of our 85.21 allocation as match; 
this results in excess funding revenue being deposited into the 85.21 reserve
which can only be used for capital purchases and major repair of vehicles.
This would reduce the amount of vehicle replacement funding needed.

Page 26 of 72



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

A B C M N O P Q R S T U V W

DOOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION

2020 Budget Worksheets - 

as of 8/9/2019 Final #2

2,016 2,017 2,018 Average 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020

Account Name Actual Actual Actual

3 YR Avg - 

Actuals

ORIGINAL 

Budget

Budget as 

Amended

YTD Actual 

6/30/19

Balance of 

the Year

Total 

Anticipated # Months Budget

REVENUES

State Aid - Transportation

43812 State Aid - Transportation - 85.21 92,970 94,527 96,410 94,636 96,410 98,594 98,594 0 98,594 s 107,606

43819 DOT 5311 Program 603,403 599,864 531,722 578,330 555,581 555,581 57,898 495,233 553,131 * 514,262

46600 04168 Transportation Services 5,021 5,046 4,915 4,994 5,000 5,000 2,426 2,426 4,852 6 6,000

48109 Interest Revenue - Investments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0

48501 Other Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

48516 Indirect Cost Offset 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0

48532 Donations-Specified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * 0

48532 04258

Specified Donations-Transportation 

Program 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

49110 801 Transfers from Health Ins. Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

49120 Prior Years' Revenue 0 0 12,296 4,099 0 0 0 0 0 0

49204 Transfer from Vehicle Replacement Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

49208 (204.32107) Transfer from 85.21 Reserve 67,578 176,345 0 81,308 0 0 0 0 0 * 0

49219 Transfer from 5311/85.20 Reserve 205,374

Subtotals 768,972 875,782 645,343 763,367 656,991 659,175 158,918 497,659 656,577 833,242

TOTAL REVENUES AND FUND TRANSFERS 768,972 875,782 645,343 763,367 656,991 659,175 158,918 497,659 656,577 833,242

0 0 0 0

Account Number

Used from Transportation Reserve (less interest)

100.71

8/13/2019

C:\Users\kpabich\AppData\Local\Temp\Content.Outlook\FPET9QSS\2020 Transportation Budget Worksheets-Final #3 - 8.9.19.xlsx
1]   

Page 27 of 72



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

A B C M N O P Q R S T U V W

DOOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION

2020 Budget Worksheets - 

as of 8/9/2019 Final #2

2,016 2,017 2,018 Average 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020

Account Name Actual Actual Actual

3 YR Avg - 

Actuals

ORIGINAL 

Budget

Budget as 

Amended

YTD Actual 

6/30/19

Balance of 

the Year

Total 

Anticipated # Months BudgetAccount Number

100.71

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

EXPENDITURES

3616 85.21 Transportation

51101 Salaries - Full-Time 38,709

51101.300PR S&W Vacation/PTO

51101.311PR PTO/Vac/Sick Payout

51101.320PR S&W Holiday

51101.390PR S&W Personal

51102 Salaries - Part-Time 3,451

51102.299PR S&W PT Vacation/PTO

51102.319PR S&W PT Holiday

51102.389PR S&W PT Personal

51104 Overtime

51201 Social Security 3,225

51202 Retirement 2,613

51203 Dental Insurance Premiums 1,278

51204 Health Insurance Premiums 21,698

51205 Life Insurance Premiums 0

51206 Worker's Compensation 1,872

52103 Independent Audit 508

52206 Telephone 448 355 348 384 400 400 275 275 550 6 600

52301 Repairs & Maintenance - Vehicles 7,837 4,184 1,133 4,385 4,000 4,000 654 916 1,570 5 2,000

52401 Contracted Services 7,706 7,515 7,918 7,713 8,000 8,000 3,174 4,444 7,618 5 0

52403 Advertising & Legal Notices 25 42 830 299 3,500 3,500 0 1,000 1,000 s 1,000

52428 Building Rent 9,600

52701 Purchased Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0

53106 Office Supplies 6 19 40 22 0 0 3 6 9 4 200

53140 Gasoline, Oil & Antifreeze 5,046 6,309 6,739 6,031 7,000 7,000 3,008 3,008 6,016 6 7,000

55101.100 IS Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 250

55315 Staff Allocation 71,707 79,860 81,632 77,733 75,350 75,350 40,318 40,318 80,636 6 13,42954102/ 54202/ 

59153 Operational MML 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 19 38 6 0

69901 Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

69910 Vehicle Replacement Purchase 0 110,776 0 36,925 0 0 0 0 0 0

8/13/2019

C:\Users\kpabich\AppData\Local\Temp\Content.Outlook\FPET9QSS\2020 Transportation Budget Worksheets-Final #3 - 8.9.19.xlsx
2]   

Page 28 of 72



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

A B C M N O P Q R S T U V W

DOOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION

2020 Budget Worksheets - 

as of 8/9/2019 Final #2

2,016 2,017 2,018 Average 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020

Account Name Actual Actual Actual

3 YR Avg - 

Actuals

ORIGINAL 

Budget

Budget as 

Amended

YTD Actual 

6/30/19

Balance of 

the Year

Total 

Anticipated # Months BudgetAccount Number

100.71

67

68

69

70

71

69910.32113 Vehicle Replacement Funding 0 0 0 0 8,726 8,726 0 8,726 8,726 s 8,809

79102 Transfer to 85.21 Reserve 17,502

Subtotals 92,775 209,060 98,640 133,492 106,976 106,976 47,451 58,712 106,163 133,744

8/13/2019

C:\Users\kpabich\AppData\Local\Temp\Content.Outlook\FPET9QSS\2020 Transportation Budget Worksheets-Final #3 - 8.9.19.xlsx
3]   

Page 29 of 72



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

A B C M N O P Q R S T U V W

DOOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION

2020 Budget Worksheets - 

as of 8/9/2019 Final #2

2,016 2,017 2,018 Average 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020

Account Name Actual Actual Actual

3 YR Avg - 

Actuals

ORIGINAL 

Budget

Budget as 

Amended

YTD Actual 

6/30/19

Balance of 

the Year

Total 

Anticipated # Months BudgetAccount Number

100.71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

3626 DOT 5311 Transportation

51101 Salaries - Full-Time 0 0 26,650 26,650 53,391.00

51101.300PR S&W Vacation/PTO

51101.311PR PTO/Vac/Sick Payout

51101.320PR S&W Holiday

51101.390PR S&W Personal

51102 Salaries - Part-Time

51102.299PR S&W PT Vacation/PTO

51102.319PR S&W PT Holiday

51102.389PR S&W PT Personal

51104 Overtime

51201 Social Security 4,084.00

51202 Retirement 3,604.00

51203 Dental Insurance Premiums 895.00

51204 Health Insurance Premiums 17,869.00

51205 Life Insurance Premiums 0.00

51206 Worker's Compensation 107.00

52206 Telephone 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 600.00

52302.04240 Shared Ride Taxi 717,739 724,884 631,944 691,522 652,277 652,277 271,083 379,516 650,599 5 713,769.00

52401 Contracted Services 27,960 15,989 0 14,650 0 0 0 0 0 * 0

52402 Membership Dues 500

52403.04239 Advertising/Marketing Plan 15,369 11,876 12,674 13,306 15,000 15,000 2,170 12,830 15,000 s 15,000

52808 Purchased Services 35 34 40 36 99,343 99,343 57 171 228 3 200

53106 Office Supplies 500

54101 Conferences/Training 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,200

54102 Training MML 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,000

55101.100 IS Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,700 1,700 4 1,250

55107 Copying 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 200

55315 Staff Allocations 18,308 25,517 20,874 21,566 21,977 21,977 10,629 10,629 21,258 6 11,537

59153 Operational Travel Exp 0 41 27 23 0 0 0 0 0 4 500

59913 Transportation Voucher Credits (101,706) (116,414) (118,227) (112,116) (130,898) (130,898) (52,795) (73,913) (126,708) 5 (126,708)

Subtotals 677,705 661,927 559,832 641,487 657,699 657,699 231,144 357,583 588,727 699,498

8/13/2019

C:\Users\kpabich\AppData\Local\Temp\Content.Outlook\FPET9QSS\2020 Transportation Budget Worksheets-Final #3 - 8.9.19.xlsx
4]   

Page 30 of 72



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

A B C M N O P Q R S T U V W

DOOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION

2020 Budget Worksheets - 

as of 8/9/2019 Final #2

2,016 2,017 2,018 Average 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020

Account Name Actual Actual Actual

3 YR Avg - 

Actuals

ORIGINAL 

Budget

Budget as 

Amended

YTD Actual 

6/30/19

Balance of 

the Year

Total 

Anticipated # Months BudgetAccount Number

100.71

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120
121

122

123

124

125

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 770,480 870,987 658,472 774,979 764,675 764,675 278,595 416,295 694,890 833,242

SUMMARY
TOTAL REVENUES (INCLUDING TRANSFERS & RESERVES) 768,972 875,782 645,343 763,367 656,991 659,175 158,918 497,659 656,577 833,242

(770,480) (870,987) (658,472) (774,979) (764,675) (764,675) (278,595) (416,295) (694,890) (833,242)

(1,508) 4,795 (13,129) (11,612) (107,684) (105,500) -119,677 81,364 (38,313) 0

AMOUNT DUE TO 85.21 VEHICLE RESERVE 0

0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26,650 26,650 122,110

770,480 870,987 658,472 774,979 764,675 764,675 278,595 389,645 668,240 711,132

770,480 870,987 658,472 774,979 764,675 764,675 278,595 416,295 694,890 833,242

5311 Transportation Revenues only 603,403 599,864 531,722 578,330 555,581 555,581 57,898 495,233 553,131 514,262

5311 Transportation Expenses only (677,705) (661,927) (559,832) (641,487) (657,699) (657,699) (231,144) (357,583) (588,727) (699,498)

(Does not include Senior Center bus revenue or expense) (74,302) (62,063) (28,110) (102,118) (102,118) (35,596) (185,236)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DIFF - REV LESS EXPEND

SALARY & BENEFIT EXPENDITURES 

OTHER EXPENDITURES

8/13/2019

C:\Users\kpabich\AppData\Local\Temp\Content.Outlook\FPET9QSS\2020 Transportation Budget Worksheets-Final #3 - 8.9.19.xlsx
5]   

Page 31 of 72



Page 32 of 72



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

How to Request a Letter of 
Map Amendment (LOMA) 
or Letter of Map Revision 
Based on Fill (LOMR-F) 
What is a LOMA or a LOMR-F?  
The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) applies rigorous standards 
to develop Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs) and uses the most accurate 
hazard information available. However, limitations in the scale or topographic 
detail of the source maps used to prepare a FIRM may cause small elevated areas 
to be included in a Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA). SFHAs are high-risk areas 
subject to inundation by the base (1-percent-annual-chance) flood. They are 
also known as 1-percent-annual-chance floodplains, base floodplains, or 100
year floodplains. 

To change the flood hazard designation for properties in these areas, FEMA has 
established the LOMA process for properties on naturally high ground and the 
LOMR-F process for properties elevated by the placement of fill. LOMAs and 
LOMR-Fs are letter determinations that officially amend an effective FIRM. They 
can establish that a property is not in an SFHA and, by doing so, remove the 
Federal flood insurance requirement. 

Obtaining a LOMA or LOMR-F  
A LOMA application form can be downloaded from the FEMA website at http://
www.fema.gov/change-flood-zone-designation-online-letter-map-change. 
FEMA does not charge a fee to review a LOMA request, but requesters are 
responsible for providing the required mapping and survey information 
specific to their property. For FEMA to remove a structure from the SFHA 
through the LOMA process, Federal regulations require the lowest ground 
touching the structure, or Lowest Adjacent Grade (LAG) elevation, to be at or 
above the Base Flood Elevation (BFE). 

The exception to this requirement is when the submitted property information 
shows that the structure is outside the SFHA. In this case, the property is 
referred to as “out as shown.” If elevation information is required for the 
LOMA request, the requester should submit the elevation data requested on the 
MT-EZ form (https://www.fema.gov/mt-ez-form-instructions). 

For More Information 

•	 For general information,
contact the FEMA Map
Information eXchange by
telephone, toll free, at 1-877-
FEMA MAP (1-877-336-2627)
and choose “Option 1”; by e-
mail at
FEMAMapSpecialist@riskmap
cds.com; or by live chat at
www.floodmaps.fema.gov/fhm
/fmx_main.html.

•	 The forms and other
documents referenced in this
flier are also available on the
“Forms, Documents, and
Software” portion of the FEMA
website at
https://www.fema.gov/forms-
documents-and-software.

•	 For copies of effective
National Flood Insurance
Program maps and reports,
contact the FEMA Map
Information eXchange by
telephone, toll free, at 1-877-
FEMA MAP (1-877-336-2627)
and choose “Option 3,” or via
the FEMA Map Service Center
website at www.msc.fema.gov.

http://www.fema.gov/risk-mapping-assessment-and-planning-risk-map · 1–877–FEMA MAP 

Page 33 of 72

www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/fhm/rm_main.shtm
http:www.msc.fema.gov
www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/f
www.floodmaps.fema.gov/fhm
www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/fhm/dl_mt-ez.shtm
www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/fhm/dl_mt-ez.shtm


 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

An Elevation Certificate, which includes this required 
elevation data, may be submitted to meet this data 
requirement and may be available from the community in lieu 
of a new survey. 
If the property has been elevated by fill, the requester will 
need to use the LOMR-F process. Applications may be 
submitted online at https://hazards.fema.gov/femaportal/
onlinelomc/signin, or mail-in forms are available at http://
www.fema.gov/change-flood-zone-designation-online-
letter-map-change. For a LOMR-F to be issued, the LAG 
must be at or above the BFE, and community floodplain 
officials must determine that the land and any existing or 
proposed structures to be removed from the SFHA are 
“reasonably safe from flooding.” FEMA charges a fee for 
the engineering review of LOMR-Fs.  Fee information is 
located at https://www.fema.gov/flood-map-related-fees. 

Please send completed application forms to the attention 
of the LOMA Manager at the LOMC Clearinghouse,  3601 
Eisenhower Ave., Ste. 500, Alexandria, VA 22304-6426. 

What if no BFEs have been Determined? 

 

In some instances, BFEs for a certain SFHA have not yet 
been determined. FEMA will attempt to calculate the BFE 
when a LOMA application is submitted for properties of 
less than 50 lots or 5 acres. Sometimes, a BFE can be 
developed from sources such as U.S. Geological Survey 
topographic quadrangle maps. If that information is not 
available, the property owner will be asked to supply a 
survey for the property with the information necessary to 
allow FEMA to develop a site-specific BFE. National Flood 
Insurance Program (NFIP) regulations require that the 
requester determine the BFEs for properties larger than 50 
lots or 5 acres. A variety of computational methods can be 
employed to determine BFEs, but these methods can be 
expensive. Before computational methods are used, every 
attempt should be made to obtain information, in the form 
of floodplain studies or previous computations, from 
Federal, State, or local agencies. Data obtained from these 
agencies may be adequate to determine BFEs with little or 
no additional research, calculation, or cost. 

The FEMA document Managing Floodplain Development 
in Approximate Zone A Areas, A Guide for Obtaining and 
Developing Base (100-Year) Flood Elevations provides 
guidance on computing BFEs. This document, which can 
be viewed on the FEMA website at https://www.fema.gov/
media-library/assets/documents/1911, provides methods 
for developing BFEs, as well as a list of agencies that can be 
contacted to determine whether BFE data are already 
available.

How will a LOMA or LOMR-F Affect my Flood 
Insurance Requirement? 
The Federal flood insurance requirement applies to 
structures in SFHAs that carry a mortgage backed by a 
federally regulated lender or servicer. If you have a LOMA 
or LOMR-F proving that your property is not in the SFHA, 
the mandatory Federal flood insurance requirement no 
longer applies. However, your lender still has the 
prerogative to require flood insurance as a condition of the 
loan. Even if your lender requires flood insurance, however, 
premiums are lower for structures outside the SFHA. 

If FEMA issues a LOMA or LOMR-F and your lender 
agrees to waive the flood insurance requirement, you may 
be entitled to a refund of the premium paid for the current 
policy year. To cancel your policy, you can submit a copy 
of the LOMA or LOMR-F and the lender’s waiver to your 
flood insurance agent or broker. The agent will send these 
documents and a completed cancellation form to the 
appropriate insurance provider. 

It is important to note that the issuance of a LOMA or 
LOMR-F does not mean the risk of flooding has been 
eliminated. Therefore, not having a flood insurance policy 
could have disastrous consequences, leaving you with no 
financial protection from future flood losses. FEMA 
recommends flood insurance coverage even if it is not 
required by law or a lender. The good news is that you may 
be eligible to pay much less for flood insurance coverage if 
your property is removed from the SFHA. 

Quick Facts  
LOMA requests involving one or more structures: the 

LAG must be at or above the BFE. 
LOMR-F requests: the LAG must be at or above the 

BFE, and community floodplain officials must 
determine that the land and any existing or proposed 
structures to be removed from the SFHA are 
“reasonably safe from flooding.” 

LOMA requests involving one or more lots: the lowest 
point on each lot must be at or above the BFE. 

Review and processing fee: FEMA does not charge a fee 
to review a LOMA request, but there is a fee for 
the engineering review of LOMR-Fs. 

Required information: the requester is responsible for 
providing all the information needed for the review, 
including (if necessary) elevation information 
certified by a licensed land surveyor or registered 
professional engineer. 

http://www.fema.gov/risk-mapping-assessment-and-planning-risk-map · 1–877–FEMA MAP 

Page 34 of 72

http://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=1526
www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/fhm/rm_main.shtm
www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/fhm/frm_fees.shtm
www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/fhm/dl_mt


Page 35 of 72



Page 36 of 72



Page 37 of 72



Page 38 of 72



Page 39 of 72



Page 40 of 72



Page 41 of 72



Page 42 of 72



Page 43 of 72



Page 44 of 72



Page 45 of 72



Page 46 of 72



Page 47 of 72



Page 48 of 72



Page 49 of 72



Page 50 of 72



Page 51 of 72



Page 52 of 72



Page 53 of 72



Page 54 of 72



Page 55 of 72



Page 56 of 72



Page 57 of 72



Page 58 of 72



Page 59 of 72



Page 60 of 72



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52412 DDC DNA DIAGNOSTICS PATERNITY BLOOD TESTS $69.00

52302 MANITOWOC CO SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $70.00

53106 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $175.11

53109 STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN SUBSCRIPTION/PUBLICATION $68.15

52302 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE SERVICE CONTRACT $56.50

PRE-PAID

52302 DOOR COUNTY SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $80.00 JE

9776 ELAN MILEAGE, MEALS & LODGING $90.00

9776 ELAN MILEAGE, MEALS & LODGING $738.00

TOTAL: $1,346.76

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

as listed on this document.

Date:

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

AUGUST 2019  Administrative Services Committee Meeting

CHILD SUPPORT OFFICE VOUCHERS

Page 61 of 72



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts

Account 52101 - Professional Services
6957 -  REETZ LAW OFFICE 2019-00000278 Court Appointed 

Attorney Fees 
Paid by Check 
# 667335

07/19/2019 07/19/2019 07/19/2019 07/22/2019 240.98

Account 52101 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $240.98
Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem

3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2019-00000255 Court Appointed GAL 
Fees 

Paid by Check 
# 667180

07/05/2019 07/05/2019 07/05/2019 07/12/2019 1,106.00

15303 -  NINA MARTEL SC 2019-00000276 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 667333

07/19/2019 07/19/2019 07/19/2019 07/22/2019 796.88

9682 -  PINKERT LAW FIRM LLP 2019-00000277 Court Appointed GAL 
Fees  

Paid by Check 
# 667334

07/19/2019 07/19/2019 07/19/2019 07/22/2019 637.00

Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $2,539.88
Account 52301 - Repair & Maintenance

8620 -  DAVE'S LOCK & KEY 2019-00000274 Repair Safe Paid by Check 
# 667331

07/19/2019 07/19/2019 07/19/2019 07/22/2019 58.00

Account 52301 - Repair & Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $58.00
Account 52425 - Interpretor Services

10627 -  JEM TRANSLATORS 2019-00000256 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 667181

07/05/2019 07/05/2019 07/05/2019 07/12/2019 22.50

19805 -  SPAN WISH, LLC 2019-00000254 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 667182

07/05/2019 07/05/2019 07/05/2019 07/12/2019 204.36

21104 -  JV TRANSLATOR, LLC 2019-00000275 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 667332

07/19/2019 07/19/2019 07/19/2019 07/22/2019 274.92

15825 -  SUSAN G RASCON 2019-00000279 Interpreter Fees  Paid by Check 
# 667336

07/19/2019 07/19/2019 07/19/2019 07/22/2019 309.66

13733 -  SWITS, LLC 2019-00000280 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 667337

07/19/2019 07/19/2019 07/19/2019 07/22/2019 137.00

Account 52425 - Interpretor Services Totals Invoice Transactions 5 $948.44
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts Totals Invoice Transactions 10 $3,787.30

Department 25 - Court Systems Totals Invoice Transactions 10 $3,787.30
Fund 100 - General Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 10 $3,787.30

* = Prior Fiscal Year Activity Grand Totals Invoice Transactions 10 $3,787.30

Run by Connie DeFere on 08/08/2019 11:20:53 AM Page 1 of 1

Door County Clerk of Court A/P July 2019
Payment Date Range 07/01/19 - 07/31/19

Page 62 of 72

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=130810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=130353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=130802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=130809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=130791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=130355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=130339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=130797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=130811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=130812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Page 63 of 72



2019 Vouchers

Fund-Dept-Sub-Acct. Vendor Description Amount

100-17101 PRE-PAIDS

100-17101-4300

Door County Clerk of Court Prepaid Electronic Filing Fee $350.00 

100-44-1114-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES (FROM HR BUDGET)

Staples Office Supplies $41.53

100-14-1107-52101 PROFESSSIONAL

100-14-1107-52105 LITIGATION

Door County Sheriff's Department Civil Service - 2019-236 / 2019-CV-97 $65.00

Door County Sheriff's Department Civil Service - 2014-125 Veness $65.00

Door County Sheriff's Department Civil Service - 2019CV103 Gray $65.00

Door County Sheriff's Department Civil Service - 2014-125 Veness $65.00

Register of Deeds

2002-445 - Recording Fees - LIS 

PENDENS $30.00

100-14-1107-54406 TELEPHONE

100-14-1107-52301 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

100-14-1107-52402 MEMBERSHIP

100-14-1107-53102 POSTAGE

100-14-1107-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Staples Office Supplies $41.53

100-14-1107-53131 LEGAL RESEARCH

Thompson Reuters

Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 

(for June 2019 services) $319.54

State Bar of Wisconsin

WI Judicial Benchbook: Probate Ed 5-S2 

(FY20) $68.15

100-14-1107-54101 CONFERENCE FEES AND TRAINING

100-14-1107-54102 TRAINING MILES, MEALS, LODGING

100-14-1305-52401 COUNSELING CONTRACTED SERVICES

Gay Pustaver

2019 Bill for Mediation Services #7-2019 

July $400.00

100-14-1350-53109 LAW LIBRARY

Thompson Reuters

Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 

(for June 2019 services) $1,278.14

100-14-1107-55107 LEASED PRINTING

Wisconsin Document Imaging Monthly Usage $418.58

TOTAL: $3,207.47

CORPORATION COUNSEL OFFICE

August Committee Meeting

Page 64 of 72



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

100.39.1351.52401 Brown County Treasurer no invoice arrived yet this month

100.11.1101.54115 Cardmember Service Jingdezhen Sister City Lodging @ Newport Resort $229.00 X

100.11.1101.54115 Fireside Restaurant Jingdezhen Sister City:  Get-together $229.00 X

 

  

   

County Administrator Vouchers:

TOTAL: $458.00

AUGUST MEETING VOUCHERS

DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS VOUCHERS

COUNTY BOARD or OTHER VOUCHERS:

Page 65 of 72



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Department   10 - County Clerk

Batch Number   2019-00000379 Batch Date 07/22/2019 Entered by User Barb Pavlik
Vendor   14722 - NATIONAL BAND & TAG CO
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

521561 COUNTY CLERK - DOG TAGS Paid by Check #667433 07/22/2019 07/22/2019 07/22/2019 07/23/2019 155.00
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   14722 - NATIONAL BAND & TAG CO Totals Invoices 1 $155.00
Vendor   37621 - WISCONSIN COUNTIES ASSOCIATION
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

07172019 CTY CLERK- 2019 WCA ANNUAL 
CONFERENCE

Paid by Check #667434 07/22/2019 07/22/2019 07/22/2019 07/23/2019 2,625.00

Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   37621 - WISCONSIN COUNTIES ASSOCIATION Totals Invoices 1 $2,625.00
Vendor   14651 - WISCONSIN MEDIA
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

0002620929 COUNTY CLERK - ADVERTISING Paid by Check #667435 07/22/2019 07/22/2019 07/22/2019 07/23/2019 212.43
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   14651 - WISCONSIN MEDIA Totals Invoices 1 $212.43
Batch Number   2019-00000379 Totals Invoices 3 $2,992.43
Department   10 - County Clerk Totals Invoices 3 $2,992.43

10 County Clerk ___________________________________________________
Grand Totals Invoices 3 $2,992.43

Run by Jill Lau on 08/15/2019 11:02:17 AM Page 1 of 1

Door County Accounts Payable Invoice Report
G/L Date Range 07/01/19 - 07/31/19

Report By Department - Batch - Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

Page 66 of 72

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=130840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=209145','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=130843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=209146','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=130842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=209147','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Page 67 of 72



Page 68 of 72



Page 69 of 72



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount

52408 Patrick Zelzer & Assoc. Process Service Fees $405.00

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies $180.52

53109 West Group Publication $18.02

53109 UW Law School Publication $99.00

TOTAL: $702.54

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

as listed on this document

Dated:___________________

_______________________________________

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

VOUCHER LISTING:  

DOOR COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

Page 70 of 72



Acct No. Vendor Description Prepaid Amount

52149 Door County Medical Center Chair Massage 6/01/19-6/30/19 X 90.00$         

21210/21250 Securian Financial Group August Life Insurance X 9,777.69$    

59176 HRI, dba Humana Wellness Go365 Administrative Fee & Rewards X 3,669.92$    

59101 Carlson Dettmann Consulting Classification Review-Facilities Supervisor X 250.00$       

52146 Bellin Health Drug Screening X 155.00$       

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept., week ending 07/07/19 X 226.44$       

52121 Diversified Benefit Services Admin. Services - July 2019 X 531.50$       

59109 Aurora Medical Group Physical & Drug Testing X 443.00$       

52402 IPMA-HR Membership 9/1/19-8/31/20 X 149.00$       

54103 Cardmember Service Fatzo's - Quarterly New Employee Lunch X 70.50$         

54104 Stanard & Associates NCST S&A Score, Guide, Shipping & Handling X 196.50$       

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept., week ending 07/14 and 7/21/19 X 226.44$       

59109 Ergometrics Inc. Telecommunicator Testing/Scoring X 212.60$       

52403 Peninsula Pulse LLC Advertising X 77.75$         

59169 Prevea Health Occupational HealthPre-work Screening X 134.00$       

55107 Wisconsin Document Imaging HR Copies X 772.98$       

59176 HRI, dba Humana Wellness Go365 Beacon X 60.00$         

52401 ABR Employment Services Fincance Dept., wk ending 7/28/19 X 226.44$       

59119 WI Dept. of Justice Background Checks - July X 20.00$         

TOTAL: 17,289.76$  

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

as listed on this document.

Date:

___________________________

David Lienau, Chairman

Administrative Committee

VOUCHER LISTING: August 2019

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

M:\hr\Voucher-monthly summary 08-19

Page 71 of 72



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52206 Cellcom Monthly Bill $136.64 x

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies $41.94 x

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies $155.59 x

TOTAL: $334.17

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE

as listed on this document.

Date:

David Lienau, Chairman

Administrative Committee

July 31st, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE VOUCHERS

Page 72 of 72


	2019-08-20 Administrative Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	2019-07-16 Administrative Minutes.pdf (p.2-4)
	Supervisor Compensation and Reimbursement (August 9 2019 Redux).pdf (p.5-6)
	Transportation Overview for Admin. 8-9-19.pdf (p.7-16)
	2020 Transportation Budget Final #3 - 8.9.19.pdf (p.17-21)
	2019-08 Out of State Training Request - Kevin Seng SWCD.pdf (p.22)
	LOMA - LOMRF Fact Sheet.pdf (p.23-24)
	Sec. 59.11, Wis. Stats..pdf (p.25)
	HR Backup.pdf (p.26-50)
	Personnel Transactions.pdf (p.51)
	Voucher Listing - Child Support.pdf (p.52)
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Courts.pdf (p.53)
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Courts 2.pdf (p.54)
	Voucher Listing - Corp Counsel.pdf (p.55)
	Voucher Listing - County Board and Administrator.pdf (p.56)
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk.pdf (p.57)
	Voucher Listing - Courts.pdf (p.58-59)
	Voucher Listing - Courts 2.pdf (p.60)
	Voucher Listing - DA.pdf (p.61)
	Voucher Listing - HR.pdf (p.62)
	Voucher Listing - Veterans .pdf (p.63)
	RFQ EMS Final
	RFQ EMS Packet Final
	RFQ EMS Addendum A (Land  Improvements)
	RFQ EMS Addendum B (Vehicles)

